

13 DPA SERIES: THE NAZI HOLOCAUST - SERIES II - During the summer of 1940, Reinhard Heydrich, chief of the Gestapo, ordered a 3.5 mile section of Warsaw enclosed by a 10foot high brick wall. The 80,000 gentile Poles living in this area were evacuated and replaced by 140,000 Jews. When the Warsaw Ghetto's population reached 360,000, the ghetto was sealed. No contact with the outside world was permitted. It was obvious to those living inside that the Germans intended to wipe them out by starvation or working them to death. Overcrowding, starvation, and disease killed almost 100,000 people during the first two years. Jews inside were no longer moved by the sight of 300 people dying daily on the streets. On July 22, 1942, the Nazis decided to intensify their methods. The Judenrat, the Jewish Council within the ghetto, was ordered to deliver 6,000 Jews daily for de-portation. The Jews were to be sent to the gas chambers at Tablicka. The above to be sent to the gas chambers at Tablicka.

DOCUMENTARY PHOTO AIDS® Box 956, Mount Dora, Florida 32757